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INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
Driving Indiana’s Economic Growth 
 

Design Memorandum No. 11-19 
Technical Advisory 

 

September 20, 2011 

 

 

TO:  All Design, Operations, and District Personnel, and Consultants 

 

FROM: /s/ Laura Hilden 

  Laura Hilden 

  Director, Environmental Services Division 

 

SUBJECT: Fish and Wildlife Review, and Environmental Consultation Form 

 

REVISES: Indiana Design Manual Sections 14-2.01(05) item 9, 14-2.01(07) item 14, 

14-2.01(12) item 15, and14-2.04(04) item 10. 

 

EFFECTIVE: Immediately 

 

 

The Fish and Wildlife form and the Scope / Environmental Compliance Certification / Permit 

Application Certification have been eliminated.  These forms, previously used for Certification 

7-1A and Summarizations 7-3A and 7-3B, have been replaced by the Environmental 

Consultation form.  The Environmental Consultation Form is designated Summarization 7-3C.  

This form should be completed for all projects and submitted with Stage 3 plans. 

 

The Indiana Design Manual sections referenced above have been revised to reflect these 

changes.  A revised version of Summarization 7-3C appears at 

http://www.in.gov/dot/div/contracts/design/dmforms/index.html. 
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